HOUSTON AREA HIV SERVICES RYAN WHITE PLANNING COUNCIL



We envision an educated community where the needs of all persons living with and/or affected by HIV are met by accessible, effective, and culturally sensitive health and psychosocial services that are part of a fully coordinated system.

The community will continue to intervene responsibly until the end of the epidemic.

The Houston Eligible Metropolitan Area (EMA) Ryan White Planning Council will improve the quality of life and advocate for those living with and/or affected by HIV by taking a leadership role in the planning and assessment of HIV resources.

AGENDA

5:00 p.m., June 25, 2021

Meeting Location: Online or via phone

Click on the following link to join the Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86708910386?pwd=OEJWV3k5WGdlcmdkazE1Ny9vUitXdz09 Meeting ID: 867 0891 0386 Passcode: 948967 Or, participate by telephone by calling: 346 248-7799

I. Call to OrderA. Welcome and Moment of Reflection

Allen Murray, Chair Ryan White Planning Council

II. Public Comments and Announcements

(NOTE: If you wish to speak during the Public Comment portion of the meeting, please sign up on the clipboard at the front of the room. No one is required to give his or her name or HIV status. All meetings are audio taped by the Office of Support for use in creating the meeting minutes. The audiotape and the minutes are public record. If you state your name or HIV status it will be on public record. If you would like your health status known, but do not wish to state your name, you can simply say: "I am a person living with HIV", before stating your opinion. If you represent an organization, please state that you are representing an agency and give the name of the organization. If you work for an organization, but are representing yourself, please state that you are attending as an individual and not as an agency representative. Individuals can also submit written comments to the Council Secretary who would be happy to read the comments on behalf of the individual at this point in the meeting. The Chair of the Council has the authority to limit public comment to 1 minute per person. All information from the public must be provided in this portion of the meeting. Council members please remember that this is a time to hear from the community. It is not a time for dialogue. Council members and staff are asked to refrain from asking questions of the person giving public comment.)

III. Reports from Committees

A. Operations Committee

Item: Quorum Requirements

Recommended Action: Motion: Pending the Governor rescinding current waivers related to the definition of quorum in the Texas Open Meetings Act, amend the Houston Ryan White Planning Council bylaws so that 30% of the members satisfy in-person requirements at Council meetings until the end of August 2021. After that, the bylaws will revert back to "a majority of the members of the Council are required to constitute a quorum at Council meetings". Everyone's vote will count during the meeting but to hold a meeting, the Council must meet quorum as defined in its bylaws.

- IV. Announcements
- V. Adjournment

Veronica Ardoin and Ronnie Galley, Co-Chairs